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Mrs. A. O. (J 
2 	

Y2 44A_Lemmon_Avenue,-- 
Apartment , advised she a empldyiU-by Scott-Norseman 

Company, fourth floor, Texas School Book 
Depository Building, 411 Elm Street. 

S141/45-6_, - • -At approximately 12:40 p.m., on November 22, 
-,,./1063, she was standing just west of the building, watching 

a parade in which President JOHN P. KENNEDY was riding. 
Just as-the car was passing by her, she heard a rifle shot. 
A few seconds later she heard a second and third shot. 
She observed President KENNEDY slump over and everyone 
began falling to the ground or running. She realized that 
the President had been shot and observed the motorcade in 
which he was riding immediately speed off in a westerly 
direction. 

Everyone was very excited and no one seemed to 
know where the shot had come from. It sounded as if it 
had been fired from a position west of where she was 
standing. 

She soon returned to her office on the fourth 
floor of the building and began listening to radio reports 
on the shooting. A few minutes later police officers came 
to the office investigating the matter, but she was unable 
to furnish them with any information concerning the person 
who had fired the shots. 

After seeing photographs of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 
she could not recall ever having seen him before. She has 
been working for the above firm about one year and knows 
many of the older employees in the building by sight. 

She could furnish no other pertinent information. 

on  11/24/63  of 	Dallas, Texas 	Fjle 	DL 89-43 

by Special Agent  JOE 8. ABERNATHY /.ss/mac 
Date dictated 	11/24/63  
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Det. 	  

MR. LIE 	OWERS,JE.,  10508 Maplegrove Lane, DalXas:TV7 % 
Advised be is emplo ed as a *overman at the—STorihalliver of the 
Union Terminal Company. Be stated this tower is located just 
north and west of the Texas School Book Depository Building, 
which is located at the northwest corner of Houston and Elm 
Streets. 

BOWERS advised that he was watching the Presidential 
Motorcade from his toer at about 12:28 P.M. when he heard. three 
shots. He saw no one run from the west or south sides of the 
Texas School Book De sitory Building and prior to the shooting P[ 
did not see any suspicious persons enter the building. Be 
stated he did observe three cars parked in the parking lot 
located west of the building. The first, a blue over white 
1959 Oldsmobile Station Wagon, arrived at about 11:55 A.M. 
It had an out of state license plate con isting of six black 
numbers on a white background. The car was extremely dirty. 
There was one white male occupant, possibly middle aged. The 
second car, a 1957 black Ford Tudor with a gold stripe on the 
side bearing Texas license plates, arrived at about 12:15 P.M. 
BOWERS believed the occupant of this second car was a police 
off**, as he observed him talking on a radio telephone or a 
radio transmitter. Be was a white male, age about 30. The 
third car, a 1961 or 1962 white Chevrolet Impala Four Door 
with an out of state plate similar to that which he had observed 
on the first car, the 1959 Oldsmobile, arrived at about 12:22 
P.M. This car had one white male occupant, age about 30, with 
dirty blond hair, long on the sides and wearing a plaid sport 
coat. This car was also very dirty. Following the shooting 
BOWERS observed that node of'these Cars was in the parking lot. 

11/22/63  at 	Dallas, Texas  

by Specie, Agent  ROBERT N. BARRUTind  
JOHN V. ALMON Ppit,:' 45 
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1 	 Date  11/25/63 

Mrs. JOSEPH EDDI SAN, 7727 Bearden Lento  advised 
as follows: 

She is employed by The Macmillan Company on the 
third floor of the Texas School Book Depository Building, 
411 Elm Street. 

At approximately 12:40 p.m., on November 22, 1903, 
she and some other employee in the building were standing 
on the st 	of the building facing Elm Street, when a 
mot r 	in which President JOHN F. KENNEDY and Governor 
JO 	!MEAUX of Texas were riding, was passing-b-k. 

President KENNEDY had just looked in their 
direction and waved when she heard a rifle shot. Shortly 
thereafter, she heard another rifle shot and till* a third. 
During these moments, she observed President KENNEDY slump 
down into the car. After the first or.second shot, she 
observed President KENNEDY reach to the back of his neck 
just before he slumped down. 

When she realized the shots came from above 
her, she ran out into the street, but did not look up 
at this time. Everyone was running in various directions 
and some were falling to the ground, as if to avoid being 
shot. Everyone was very excited, including herself. 

She ret 
met Mrs. MADIE . 
accOmpliiiid-kra. 
making a deposit. 

ned to the steps of the building and 
REESE, her office manager, and then 
ESE-to' the National Bank of Commerce, 

After viewing photographs of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
on television, she could not recall ever having seen him 
before. She could furnish no further pertinent information. 

on  11/24/63 	et  1 Dallas, Texas File 	DL 89-43 
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LARRY 	LORER, 3609 potomgc, Dallas, Timms ; 
telephone number LA 1- 150, advises thathe watched the 
President's parade on November 22, 1963 from a position 
at about Main and Poydras Streets. After the President's 

obile had passed, he and his companion, RICHARD„.. 
AR OLOb~, a teller in the National Bank of •Grei---Tte, 
ent to a barbeque stand located on Pacific Street about 

one block east of Poydras and had lunch. While they 
were eating, they heard a radio broadcast indicating 
that President KENNEDY had been shot. BARTHOLOW had to 
return to the bank where he worked, but he (FLORER) went 
down to the vicinity of Elm and Houston Streets to see 
what had happened. When he arrived he observed that 
the Texas School Book Depository Building was completely 
surrounded by officers and he stood and watched the acti-
vity for about 10 or 15 minutes. He then decided that 
he had better call his employer, Mr. R. S. CRAIG of the 
S. L. Ewing Company and let him know he would be late 
returning to work. 

FLORER stated he asked a woman bystander, name 
unknown, where the nearest telephone was, and she said 
there was one on the third floor of the building located 
directly across the street from the Texas School Book 
Depository Building. She apparently worked in this 
building and he went up the elevator with her to the 
third floor. He advises that on this floor there was 
an information desk of some company and he asked per-
mission to use the telephone. He stated that a man 
apparently connected with the company located on that 
floor very curtly refused him permission to use the tele-
phone, wanted to know what he was doing in the building, 
and told him to "get out". He said this man escorted 
him to the elevator and as he left the building, he was 
surrounded by police officers, apparently called by the 
individual who had ordered him out of the building. 
FLORER advises that he was taken to the Sheriff's Office 
and questioned concerning his presence and activity in 
the area. 

11/22/63  et ( Dallas, Texas 
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Mr. JA 	RANZEN, 10572, Cromwell Circle; ;telephone 
FL 7-3717, who s ployed'Firt ind-Varobs-Construction 
Company, 9106 Soverign Row, waif contacted in response to a 
telephone call received from him at 1900 Main Street. 

Mr. FRANZEN advised he and his wife and small son were 
standing in the grass area west of Houston Street and south of 
Elm Street at the time the President's motorcade arrived at that 
location at approximately 12:30 P.M. on November 22, 1963. He 
said he heard the sound of an explosion which appeared to hik to 
come from the President's car and noticed small fragments flying 
inside the car and immediately assumed someone had tossed a fire-
cracker inside the automobile. He heard a second and third and 
possibly a fourth explosion and recognized these sounds as being 
shots fired from some firearm. At the same time he noticed 
blood appearing on the top and sides of the head of President 
KENNEDY. He noticed a colored family consisting of a man, woman 
and small child nearby and at the-sound of these shots the man 
picked up the small boy and ran with the woman west on Elm Street 
toward the overpass. During the ,ensuing confusion he remembers 
looking at the side of the building occupied by the Texas 
School Book Depository, located across Elm Street from his position 
but does not remember seeing anything of a suspicious nature with 
regard to that building. He noticed the men, who were presumed 
to be Secret Service Agents, riding in the car directly behind 
the President's oar, unloading from the car, some with'firearms 
in their hands, and noticed police officers and these plain clothes-
men running up the grassy slope *broils Elm Street from his location 
and toward a wooded and bushy area located across Elm Street from 
him. 

Because of this activity be presumed the shots which 
were fired came from the shrubbery or bushes toward which these 
officers appeared to be running. 

He looked over the crowd whbh had assembled along both 
sides of Elm Street in this block but noticed nothing which 
appeared unusual among these spectators. 

Mr. FRANZEN advised he is aware that the information' 
which he has furnished may not be of any particular significance 

ALFRED C. ELLINGTONtd 
by %mein,  Ag.nt 	 Date dictated  11/24/Rn  
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but advised in view of his close proximity to the President's 
vehicle at the time of these shots, telt that he possibly should 
furnish what information he could. 

47 	 ■•• 
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1 7ilr• 

TER 	 141.47-  uraishe 
the following iafbmatron: 

At approximately 12:p.m ?, November 228  1963, 
RESTER and his wife,  BEATRICK  were standing along the 
street at the point immediately preceding the underpass 
on Elm Street where President JOHN P. KENNEDY was shot. 

' NESTER stated he saw the President slump in the seat.of 
the car and that he heard two shots fired from what appeared 
to be a building located on the corner of 11m Street and 
Houston Street. He stated he and his. wife Were almost in 
a direct line of the fire and he immediately grabbed his 
wife and shoved her to the ground. Hs stated he thereafter 
immediately escorted his wife across to the north side of 
the street on an embankment in an attempt to gain shelter. 

RESTER stated he did not see anyone with a gun 
at the time the shots were fired and that after the 
President's car had pulled away from the scene and officers 
started toward the aforementioned building, he and his wife 
proceeded to their oar and left the area. 

.• 	11/24/63  jet  , Irving, Te 
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MR. 8. 11116LLAND,  1119 Lucille Streetijrxing, 
Texas on November 4, 1963, advised 80'77A1887: KENNEDY 
and WILL HAYDEN GRIFFIN that on Friday, November 22, 1963, 
in anticipation of the Presidential motorcade passing under- 
Death the three-tier crossing on Elm Street, that he had 
been waiting approximately fifteen or eighteen minutes 
when the motorcade turned on Elm Street and began proceed-
ing directly toward him, as he was standing on top of the 
underpass,. looking down Elm Street. 

The motorcycle escort and the lead car had passed 
underneath the underpass and the Presidential carNOProxi-
mately forty to fifty yards away. He stated that he heard 
what he first believed to be a fire cracker and then saw 
President KENNEDY, who had just waved to a crowd on the 
President's left, crumple forward. JACQUELINE KENNEDY 
appeared to rise up in the rear seat and caught the 
President in her lap and then sat back down with the 
President'S head face down in her lap. 

Simultaneously with the first shot, he stated 
he heard either three or four more shots fired together 
and saw Governor CONNALLY, sitting directly in front of 
the President, fall forward and at the same time, Governor 
CONNALLY's wife knelt down behind the Governor's fallen 
body on the floor of the car. 

When the first shot was fired, HOLLAND stated that 
a motorcycle officer behind the car stopped his motor, left 
it in the street, drew his gun, and began running back toward 
the intersection of Elm and Houston Street. One of the 
officers in the front seat of the Presidential car stoodt 
up with a machine gun in his hands and was looking back from 
the car when it immediately speeded up, throwing this 
officer back across the front seat. This Presidential 

.4went under the underpass at a rapidly rising 
peed en route to Parkland Hospital. 

HOLLAND stated that he looked toward the fence to 
his left to.observe anyone that he might lee running from 
this fence but saw no one. 

11/24/63  at . 	Dallas, Texas 	File  DL 89-43 

. • JAMES C. KENNEDY and 
by Special Apo ii_.-11LLALIDELIIILIZZIEZAJELEMB 	Date dictated  11/24/63  
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The only unusual thing that ROLLAND could recall  
was an approximate one and one-half to two foot diameter 
of what he believed was gray smoke which appeared to him 
to be coming from the trees which would have been on th, 
.right of the Presidential car but obierved no one there 
or in the vicinity. 
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PATRICIA A 	WRENCE, 392 North WindoNires 	• Dallas Texas advised that she Is employed as a stenographer*;_ 
Company in the Texas School Book Depository-1' 

Building. 

Miss LAWRENCE advised that she is not acquainted ' 
with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and had seen no one of his Rescriptioi 
at all 1n ,-the building on November 23., 1263. 

When the President's sotorcade passed the Tomas 
School Book Depository 	ing, Miss LAWRENCE said she 
was standing with 	HITAKER in the front row of 
people on His Str 	at Sodirton. then'the motorcade 
passed she stated she was looking at Sr*. SENNSDY who 
was looking to the other side of the car. The president 
was looking in her direction and she bad waved. She heard 
the shot fired as the president was waving. Thereafter -4. she heard two additional shots, shots which.seeued to 
have comae from right over her bead. She said she looked 
up and saw nothing. Later she returned to the building 
but at this tine bad not seen anyone identifiable with 
OSWALD coming iron the building. 

. 	1 
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' 	OSC 	cVEY, 322 liputh_liarlboxm,h, telephone WE 1-4853, 
employed as manager v airigOns Parking Lot #2, located northwest of 
the Texas School Book Depository Building across the railroad tracks 
a short distance, said he, on November 22, 1963, between 12:20 and 
12:30 P.M., was standing on the north side of Elm Street'near the 
railroad overpass watching the.ftesidential motorcade and had just 
observed four or five motorcycle policemen pass and then saw auto-
mobiles following but could not determine the identities of.the 
persons in these vehicles and did not recognise anyone. 

'tile standing there, be heard two or three loud reports 
and thought such were backfires from the motorcycles or the auto-
mobiles. In this connection, he observed nothing further. 

NC VET could not identify a photOgraph of LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD and stated he is not acquainted with anyone.  ho has any 
known associations with that individual. 

11/24/83  at  Dallas, Texas 
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FRANCES GA 	NEWMAN, 718 W. Clarendon Street,  advised that 
at . the time President 	EDY iris assassinated and Governor CONNALLY 
was wounded she. was standing on the north curb of E1 Street between 
the triple underpass and Houston Street. 	o standing there were her 
two children, ages 2 and 4, and her .hus 	, WILLIAM EUGEIVIWIAN Jr. 
She'estisated that when the'listousinerOming e 	 party 
was about 50 feet from them she .heard 7-f6poitsand the President seemed 
to —ride up. in his seal.. A few seconds later she heard another shot 
andtsaw-tbal...thePtesidant had been hit in the head because she saw .  
blood flowing from his body. She said a-man had been. ptanding back' 
of them on a pedestal near an arcs:del:liking photographs and there 
were a couple of people east of them on the north side of Elm Street. 

• 
She staled that after the Pretsident was shot officers and 

probably Secret.Service men started running toward the arcade near 
the point where the photographer.ess.taking.his pictures. She believed 
there were first two shots in ..succession, a pause, then anether.'..... 
shot was tired which struck...the-Yreaident. She said the limousine 
was a three seated one carrying Governor CONNALLY and his wife in 

..the middle seat and the President and Mrs. KENNEDY in the back seat. 
She did not notice the occupants Cf:the . front seat as she bad her 
veyes:on the_Prealdent.whost she ,had cose.to see.' After the shots 

. *ere fired, she and ter .husbaxid each grabbed a. child and lay down 
I. bn the grass fearing that_they'sight be hit by.gunfire. She 

noticed that Governor CONNALLY -seemed to be lying down in the front 
_ seat-holding his stomach when he passed, directly in front of thee. 

.She was taken with her husband to.the WPAA.Studio-where they waited 
....41iihert,da!after the announcement came. that the President .alas 

.......deceaseks4e and her husband were Interviewed. They later made 

.,...__..statements to Deputy Sheriffs concerning their eye-witness account 
of the assassination of the President and the wounding of Governor 
CONNALLY. 

The shots mere fired at the President and Governor 
CONNALLY about 12:30 p:.m. on November 22, 1963. She said 
the did not see LEE HARVEY OSWALD during that time. 

11/24/63 .Et lias  DL 89-43 
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I/75  VI 4 	WILLIAM  ZUG 	 Jr., 718 W. Clarendonrreto 14 -in 
unemployed electilcian aiiiiicethat.arIliartillitrot-tlfe assassination 

...\eyt President UNNZDY11nd his wife, GAYL2 o .and their two children 
k4vrere standing on the noA 	 ilh side . of . 21mtreet. about aid-way between 
`‘ Houston Street and the triple overpass. There were very few' people 

on that side of the street. One man was standing on a pedestal sear 
. an arcade to the rear of then taking movies and he believed that 
two women were a few steps up the. street iron his. - He believed that 
when _the President's car was approximately SO .feet iron him proceeding 

• in a westerly direCtion on•llis Street he heard the first shots fired. 
It was his •bellef . that . two shots were' fired in• rapid succession which 
.lie thought at the time was e.f irecracker.. 

/7 	
A ( * 	7 	-A7  

• r 	
.  The car' was proceeding toward h an rimeild-that-the 

President's arms went up and that'he raised up in his - seat and. 
started to look around. The car proceeded to a point about even with 
his antl__IiacouldAsset__Gavernor JOHN CONNALLY /was holding his stomach. 
About that tine inother_shot was fired'which he estimated was ten 
seconds after the first shot was fired. At that time be heard the 
bullet strike the President and , saw flesh fly frost the President's 
head. Be noticed that Governor CONNALLY was lying back in the seat 
of the car and that his eyes "were real big." UNMAN first thought 

..... the President and Governor were playing sone kind of a Ease and 	• 
• . „ suddenly realised they had been shot' and that he was perhaps in the 

- line of fire ..because officers started running toward the arcade 
directly -back of .him' and his 	 grabbed one child and his 

—wife the other. They both .1,4 down on 	grass until after the 
. procession passed.: Be _stated be - did :not see... any, blood en Governor 
-CONNALLY or President IENNZDY and that the limousine in which they 

...were .riding was a three seated .limousine with Governor CONNALLY and 
President LBNNIDY. sitting. on-the -side nearest him .and the side 

.• -scarcest Ala* Toias..Bohool _Book ilepositoirr.. building 'from where be- 
. learned later the shots had been fired. "President WNEDY was seated 
_in the back seat with_his wife and Governor CONNALLY and his' wife were 

__.._. ..in ..the. 	seat Of .the limousine. Be could not recall any of the 
_bullets' hitting the Car but he. said the report of the rifle was very. 
loud and cleaA:-  Be was later taken to.the offices of WFAA Studio 
in Dallas .and they interviewed bin concerning his, eye-witnest account 
of the assassination of the President and' the shooting of Governor 
CONNALLY.. _ 

_ • 	• 	...... •• 	• 

He was'also interviewed by Deputy Sheriffi and gave a 
. statement as to what happened. Be recalled that when the President 

111:1401 p.4.114411) 
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was shot Mrs. KENNEDY seemed to grab his and pull his toward her. 
Be was positive this occurred because when all shots were fired 
at the President be had his eyes directly on his. Be 'could not 
state whether Mrs. CONNALLY was,  helping her husband or not but 
he seemed to be lying down when be passed them. 

Ma said the President was hit on the right side of the 
head with the third shot and he heard the thud when the bullet 
struck the_ President.. Be did not see any rifle in the possession of 

• anyone when he ;thought might be responsible for the shooting. 
Be has•seen picture% ig ,LEE "ARM OSWALD on television and 
stated he had never seen his insofar as he knows. 

The assassination of the President occurred about 
12:30 p.m. on November 22, 1963. 

41.4.1k5' 
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JEAN (Mrs. PURSER EDWARD 	WRAN, 3893 Clover Lane, f/LJO4f'701- 
telephone FL 2-4222, advised that he is ill-Tillie-AMY-Mem Manu-
facturing Company which 'abmpany 'as of November 22, 1963, was in the 
process of moving from Lot land Street to 1222 Profit Drive. She 
Istated that as the company was in the process of moving she loft 
work at about 11:30 a.m. and drove to Oak Cliff taking a friend home 
and returning through the downtown Dallas area to her boom in north 
Dallas. As she proceeded through the 'downtown area, she noticed 
crowds gathering' in connection with President KENNEDY'S 	visit to 
the area. She stated she, on the spur of the moment, decided She 

- would like to see the President so she parked her car in Simmons 
Parking Lot #2 located at the northwest corner of the Dallas County 
School Book Depository Building. She then walked in front of the 
building and turned right on Elm Street and stood on the curb on 
the north side of the street immediately west of the Steams Express-
way sign. A car carrying the President and otherrpersons bad just 
passed her when she heard a report and saw the President jump, 
raising his hands to his chest area. She stated she assumed the report 
to bet firecracker and thought how "human" the President was that 
he too would react by jumping at a sudden noise. She stated the 
car had proceeded to approximately 12 feet to her right when she 
heard a second report and saw the President slump to the front of the 
car. She said the only other person in the Presidential car that she 
Arecognized was Mrs. JACQUELINE KENNEDY who immediately jumped to her 
knees over the President when be sMpmped. 

Mrs. NEWMAN stated die only beard the two shots but cannot 
definitsly'state-that additional shot or shots were notfired as 
people around her realizing what had happened began milling around 
and screaming. She stated that when she realized the reports were 
shots she immediately turned and looked up the bill to the north 
toward the parking lot but did not see anything after which she pro-
ceeded back up the bill and walked in front of the Dallas County 
School Book Depository Building 10 the parking lot to get her car 
where she was questioned by an officer and eventually taken to the 
Dallas County Sheriff's Office where she made a statement. 

Mrs. NEWMAN stated that after the shots were fired she was 
in the area of the 'school Book Depository Building for some minutes 
and actually walked immediately in front of the building in return-
ing to the parking lot but did not see or bear any person emerging 
from the building in such • manner as to attract her attention but 
pointed out all persons in the area were very excited at the time.  

a  11/24/63  4,  Dallas, Texas 	Foo,  DL 89-43 

r  
' TMs doennuat gambles eilther rtesamondatteas age venalsoloss of dm PRI. It Is 160 property el Ow Pit tad lemb•• to 

year season ead II. moistest* *go not to loo diatriloat44 outside your somber. 	 • t: • 	, 

1 
	 Date 

ROBERT C. LIBH and 
ky Spacial Aeont 	 Deo dleteed  1148/63  

54 

• 

161.m. 



2 

DL *9-43 

Mks. WKWWAN viewed a photograph of LEE HARVEY 0111,ALD 
taken on August 9, 1963, after which she stated that she has no 
recollection of ever seeing the individual depicted in that 
photograph and said she does not know. 06WALD, has never net his 
to her knowledge, and does 'not know any of his' associates. 
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1 	 rm.  11/26/63 

The following investigation was oonduoted by BA NAT A. 
PINKSTON 

AT DALLAS, TEXAS: 

Mrs,MAR 	338 West  Tenth, D*11 	advised that 
she is employed in he secOnd-1756FBffilies of e Texas School 
B4Ok Depository, 411 Elm, Dallas, and in such employment knows 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD by eight since he is employed by the same 

.company however she is not personally acquainted with him. She 
does not recall having seen OSWALD at all on November 22, 1963, 
She was on the sidewalk on the north side of Elm, about one-half 

. way between Record and Houston Streets, at approximately 12:30 PM 
on November 22, 1963, when she heard what she thought were shots, 
however, she did not know where the shots came from. She went up 
the front stairs of the Texas School Book Depository building to 
the second floor offices where she spoke to Mrs. RE/D and Ars, HIRE, 
told them about the shooting of the President, which she had heard 
on the street, then returned to the front door of the building 
but the police would not let ber out of the building. She then 

-returned to her office, but did not see OSWALD and did not see , 
'anyone with a gun or see anyone tire any shots and has not seen 
OSWALD with a gun. 

11/23/63  et 	Dallas, Texas 
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Mrs. JAMES 	ESE, 704 North Madison, pallasi  
Texas,_ advised that she is smarfid-Urthi-MiCRillan Company 

nif-362 Texas School Book Depository Building. She advised 
she is employed as office manager and administrative secretary. 

Mrs. REESE advised that she had seen photographs 
of LEE HARVEY OSWALD on television and simply cannot 
remember over having seen his in the Texas School Book 
Depository Building. She said that if he had ever come 
into the office she does not remember it. 

Mrs. REESE stated when the president's motorcade 
passed she was standing on the second step in front of 
the Texas School Book Depository Building and had hoard 
three shots or what seemed to her to be shots. At first 
she thought thembots came from the alcove near the benches 
and then saw people looking up near the building and had 
presumed the shots had come from the building. 

Mrs. REESE was unable to provide any other 
information which might 'identify OSWALD with. the shots, 

.4 

't 
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PAULINE 	SANDERS,' 4226 1aaJ a Clerk, Texas Schobl 
Book Depository, 41111. Street7-a8Viiids e arrived at work at 
8:45 a.m., on November.22, 1983, and.imnediately report. to thi 
.main office where she was employed.. She said she its aiainted 
with LEE HARVEY OSWALD who worked in the warehouse section and 
she'has seen his three or four times during 'lunch breaks in the 

. lunch'roon but did not talk to.hin-oi any occasion. She said he 

. was very quiet and sfie.rhad nevir'seen:hin'taliing to any, of the 
other employees thatv*k..could recall. She Said she would not be in 
a position to observe what time he arrived at work or the way he 

• arrived. 	. 	' 

"She  said en the morning Of November-22,-1983, she'went 
'outside to'esatch.the Presidential 'parade at about 11:25. aln. • She 

said she did not see OSWALD during. this...timespd she stood in the 
last line of spectatorsAmarest the door to the Texas School Book 
Depository building. She advised-she could not recall the exact 
tine but'innediateWafter- the Presidential parade passed she heard 

-three'lbud blasts and she immediately realised that the shots or • 
whatever it mnis .cane tron:the' building above_her. She said within 
A.latterIsf-ten seconds-a.uniform.police officer in white helmet 

. ran into.the building but she did pot observe'hin any further and 
catad.not-state shore he went in the building...- 

, 
". Mrs. SANDERS advised that-Mr. AICKPBELL,.CIffice Manager, 

.10IFiVgd shortly after the police officer Wasted the building and 
she Old his she believed:the blasts cancleon the upper part of • 
the building however be insisted the shots came,from the embankment. 

....She advised shivilid not pursue_the'matter any further and she 
entered.the4hnileling.nithin•fize iminUted Of' the l blast. 'She said 
she. did not:observe OSWALD.in_the lobby but the lobby was crowded 

• .withI peoplest this tine. She said she did notice a uniform police 
—Officer talking to an individual dressed in grey clothing with a* 

Silver type Construction helmet'and he claimed to be an engineer. 
. She said he definitely did not work in'the building and she had 
._ never seen him before. She said the police officer appeared to 

be taking his nine and address. She said she did not observe 
—.whether the elevator was in.use•or.not'ind she could not recall 

.whether it was on the first floor but she did . use the stairwell ' 
and walked to'the'second floor where their officet are maintained. 

_ She said she could not recall seeing OSWALD the entire day* and 
• at'thisline the only thing that was on their minds was whether 

the President had died. 

Dallas, Texa76  et 
ROBERT E. BASHAM andgigi.- 
ROBERT J. ANDERSON:v1V  
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. SANDERS advised that this morning she called 
OERALDIIFE ID, another employee, telephone number FE 141817, who 
told her tAat the police officer who had 'first entered the building 
ran into the lunch room wherellr. Iva, the warehouse manager, and 
OSWALD were evidently lunching. The police officer put his gun 
into OSWALD's stomach but TRULY advised the police officer that 
OSWALD worked for him. Police officer turned away and evidently 
left the area. She said according to REID, OSWALD then went to 
the main office and REID, although she had not observed the initial 
incident with the police officer, told OSWALD that the President 
had been shot. According to SUMS; Mrs. REID claimed that OSWALD 
just mumbled something and then left the office. She said REID 
did not mention how OSWALD left the office or for that matter if 
she knew how he might have left the building.' SANDERS advised 
that the stairwell would probably have been the easiest way to 
leave without being too noticeable since the stairwell is in need 
of, repairs and employees bad been instructed not to use the 
stairwell. 
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OCRSyii;;;ELL, 7120 Twinjakell talpellasA  
Texas, furnished t 

He is Vice President of the Texas School Book 
Depository Company, with offices located on the second floor 
of the Texas School Book Depository Building in Della.. 

On November 22, 1963, he was present at his 
office at the above named building and at about 12:30 PM 
on that day, he and several other associates were together 
stationed about 30 feet in front Of this building facing 
sway from the building observing the passing aptorcade 
containing President KENNEDY. At this time, he heard a 
loud report, which at first he considered to be a fire 
cracker or some such object set off by a crank and believed 
the noise came from away from his building. This illusion, 
he explained, may have been due to the sound bouncing off ' 
the building and other objects in the vicinity.j4fter 
heari,ng two more puch reports, he realized that7Mtdt have 	' 
been'rifle shots and since President KENNEDY'S car had 
advanced just out of his .vision, he went forward a few feet 
to observe this automobile, inasmuch as he feared that the 
rifle shots were in connection with an attempt upon President • 
KENNEDY'S life. He then observed the car bearing President 
KENNEDY to slow down, a near stop, and a motorcycle policeman 
rushed Up. Immediately following this, he observed the car 
rush away from the scene. He then immediately rushed into 
his building without having seen anything unusual from 
any window of this building. Inside he was told shortly 
thereafter by the warehouse superintendent, Mr. TRULY, that 
all the employees of the company had been rounded up and 
one employee, LEE HARVEY OSWALD, was missing. 

• • 

Mr. CAMPBELL observed a photograph of LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD, bearing New Orleans, Louisiana *De 112 723, and stated 
that_be is sure this is a photograph of the employee named 
above, but added that he is not personally acquainted with 
him and has never seen him. He advised that he has always 
given Mr. TRULY the responsibility of hiring employees for 
the warehouse. 
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arm J2k HORATOR,•3807 Rolinda, telephone PS 1-5775; 
.• en employee of Scott- oreanan uca ona -1Publishers; which is 'located 

• on the fourth floor of the Texas' School' Book Depository building, 	. 
411 Ms Street, • advised she arrived .at Work' on*  November" 22, 1963, 
!at 8:30 a .n . • She .said that ' although "she' now Depository LIZ UMW 

OSWALD had worked for the Texas.  8choOl-  Book Depository recently she 

had never seen his before as far as she 	ws. 'She said she did *Pt 
a 	- 

see his ' On the "kerning of November 221 19 ;nor ,did she see his in 
the building after the shooting. • She advined die was standing on • 

• the street .  when ths *President'S••Cat • paased..by and she heardwhat 
she thoight.  was :m number 'irf firecraCkers. liknediately-afterward . 

• loneonelaid the- -President 'win • hit ..and 	oVerheard t on 'the police 

radio in a three*-wheel motorcycle nearby ''that the 'President had 

' been shot. -;She" said people' began running "toward "the . enbankniDiit as 

••44'  if the shots 'had . cone 'fro"'  that -.direction She-  Maid-  she.  turned • 	• 

• toward 'the "rotas' School Book Deponitory and entered sane-  hewe'Ver did 
not . observe anyone • 	the. lobby or ,riannirng _town the 'stairwell. ' She 

entered, the iilevitOr n.nd .-‘rede to the fodrt,h. floor where JAIII . 82P.RT, 

.another- employee Of -the. conpany;.•  was'-telling.  'other miployees what 
. 	:hid :happened She-  said Abe: believed Workssan..:fron the Texas School • 

• Book .1  Dopes itory and enployeis '.haidt:bee'n !Working 1 , On,lthe "fifth  floor 

f 	

. 

ozw:ten day* Prior.  to: the shooting, but ;She • did .mot-knoir•Ihether 
.these employes were, up there Lon Abel day of the Shooting. . 

4 
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OTIS 7XWILLIAMS, 3429 mouth Western Avenue, 
Naas, Texas, furn shed the o owing 

WILLIAMS is an employee of the Texas School 
Book Depository, Elm at Houston Street, Dallas, Texas and . 
has been for the past 12 years. 

On November 22, 1963 at the time the presidential 
Procession passed the Texas School Book Depository Building, 
WILLIAMS es on the front steps of the building. The 
Presidential car had Just passed the building a few seconds 
and was out of sight over the embankment when WILLIAMS 
heard three loud blasts. He thought these blasts came 
from the, location of the court house. He did not look up 
and immediately went back into the building into his 
office on the second floor. A few minutes later, Detectives 
came into the building and he went with a Detective to 
chick the'second floor of the building. WILLIAMS remained 
in 'the building until approximately 3, PM, at,ihich time the 
building was closed. 

WILLIAMS is not acquainted with LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 
an employee.of.the Texas School Book Depository. He has 
possibly seen OSWALD in the buildings .but cannot recall 
him. 	- . 

Ion 	 11/23/63  Dallas, Texas 
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, Dot,  November 25 2  1963  

JESSE 	PRICE, 2602 Astor telephone 111I 1-1940, 
advised he is an em loyee -areneral Services Administration 
and was on duty at the Post Office Annex on Houston and Commerce 
Streets, Dallas..--He was on the root watching the parade, heard 
the shot, and saw President KENNEDY slump over. He assumed the 
shot had come fro the overpass and looked in that direction, 
but. saw nothing rtinent. 

on 	 et 11/24/63 - 	Dallas,  Texas 	DL 69-43  
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frkRts 74a5 
VIR 	CKLEY, 405 Wood BtrostnZWianir."-"' ' 

644-3827, emp oy d as a b6UNNeoPer ai—the Texas School 
Book Depository, second floor, corner of Houston and 
21m Streets, Dallas, Texas, furnished the following 
information: 

From an examination of the photograph of LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD, she does not believe that she has ever 
seen his and is certain that she has never spoken to him. 
She works on the second floor at the front of the building 
and rides to work on an elevator located in the east 
end of the building which goes only to the first four 
floors. 

I 

At about 12:15 p.m. on November 22, 1963 she 
left her office and went out the south door of the Texas 
School Book Depository Building to watch the Presidential 
motorcade pass. She was standing across the street 
immediately in front of this building but on the north 
side of the entrance to the TripjfelfUnderpass along 
which the motorcade traveled. She observed President 
KENNEDY's car pass her point of observation and almost 
immediately thereafter heard three explosions spaced at 
intervals which she at first thought were firecrackers. 
It sounded as 'though these sounds were coming from the 
direction of the Triplt,Underpass, and looking in that 
direction after the first shot she saw something bounce 
from the roadway in front of the Presidential automobile 
and now presumes it was a bullet bouncing off the pavement. 
She stated she did not see president KENNEDY being shot 
and that she did not realise this was what happened until 
later. 

After the shots she and others in the crowd 
moved on down toward the Triple Underpass and on returning 
to the building were told they could not go inside. She 
did not go inside until about 3:00 p.m. 

She stated that just before the shooting a man 
had passed out on the parkway between the Elm Street 
entrance and the Main Street entrance to the Triple 
Underpass and that an ambulance had picked him up and 

on  11/24/63  et 	Ferris,  Texas 
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left the scene just seconds before the Presidential car 
Cane into sight on Houston Street. 

This ambulance picked up the man directly 
across Houston Street from the Sheriff's Office. 

RAMEY stated that she did not look up at 
the Texas School Book Depository Building since she 
did not think that the sounds were coming from that 
building. She recalled no one who had mentioned seeing 
anyone in the windows of the building prior to the 
shooting although just after the shooting some unidentified 
man who had been sitting on a wall directly across the ... 
street and south of the Texas School Book Depository 
Building stated "1 saw everything". She did not know 
what he was talking about at the time and does not know 
whether he saw anyone in the windows of the building 
or not. 

She recalled that after the second shot she 
smelled gunsmoke but did not know where it was coming 
from. 	 • 
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Date 	11/25/63 

/1-1 	73ir e"? 
DOLORESIOUNAS, 825 Ar 	elo to liphone' 

FR 4-7251, employe as a- ypist by Nioraw-Sill 
Publishing Company, third floor of the Texas School Book 
Depository Building, Elm and Houston Streets, Dallas, ' 
Texas, furnished the following information: 

She examined a photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and stated she cannot rooall ever having seen him. She 
stated that the building in which she works has office 

9 
	

space on the lower floors and that she goes to the third 
floor via an elevator in the east end of the building 
which runs only to the 4114rd. floor. 

+.010 
C.1360t4AWV4Pbajlovembor 22, 1963 she had left 

the building about 12:00 noon. She stated she went to 
a spot on the southwest corner of Houston and Elm Streets 
to watch the presidential motorcade pass. She was 
approximately 100 feet south of the Texas School Book 
Depository Building and observed the motorcade of President 
KENNEDY pass in front of her and proceed west toward the 
Triple Underpass. After the car had passed her point and 
was almost to the underpass she heard • noise like a 
firecracker. She stated there were three of these noises 
which she nowimows were shots equally spaced by a few 

seconds and that it sounded as though these shots were 
coming from the Triple Underpass. She stated she looked 
in that direction but was unable to see the car in which 
President KENNEDY was riding due to the mass of people 
in front of her. 

She stated the after standing there a few 
minutes she walked across the street toward the Texas 
School Book Depository Building but was not allowed to 
go in the building until about 3:00 p.m. 

She stated during the time she was watching 
the motorcade, before and after the shots were fired, 
she did not look up at the Texas School Book Depository 
Building and thus did not know whether there was anyone 
at the windows in that building. She stated it did not 
sound like the shots were coming from that direction 
but rather from the Triple Underpass. 

on  11/24/63  of 	Dallas, Texas 	
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ROG 	IG, 7711 Piedmont, Apartment Hi_ phone,- 
RTergreen 1-4851, emplOy8'd7iS a DepuiritherIffjballas . /(10.5, 
County Sheriff's Department, advised that he wait-sunning 
in front of the Dallas Sheriff's Off4.ce, 505 Main Street, 
at the time the motorcade of President JOHN F. EINNZDY 
was approaching the triple underpass. He stated that 
he heard a shot and ran around the corner onto Houston 
Street and went through the parking area and briefly 
searched area on Elm Street. Shortly after this, approxi- 
mately 3 or 4 minutes, case back across His Street and 
observed an individual run down the grass area from the 
direction of the Texas School Book Depository. He heard 
this individual whistle and • white Rambler station wagon, 
driven by a Negro sale, pulled over to the curb and said 
individual got in and the car headed toward the Dallas 
Fort Worth Turnpike. 

CRAIG stated that al(i:i;-;;November 22, 1963, 
be was given an opportunity to bsetve LIRE HARVEY OSWALD 
in the office of Captain J. W. FRITZ in the Homicide and 
Robbery Bureau, Dallas Police Departmept, and that he is 
positive that OSWILMiii7identical with the sue individual 
be observed getting into the Rambler station wagon as 
mentioned above. 

Po 116 5 10(c; 
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Date November 23. 1963 

061146 7Yr,5 
MARVIN C i OBINSON, 12 	bgarsalis Avenue,-  

telephone number Ra lin 4-5 	advised thit015MMIBitely 
between 12:30 and l:00 p.m. on the afternoon of November 22, 
1963, while traveling west on Elm Street he crossed the 
intersection of Elm and Houston Streets shortly after 
the assassination of President KENNEDY. ROBINSON stated that 
after he had crossed Houston Street and was in front of the 
Texas School Book Depository building a light colored Nash 
stationwagon suddenly appeared before him. He stated this 
vehicle stopped and a white male came down the grass covered 
incline between the building and the street and entered 
the stationwagon after which it drove away in the direction 
of the Oak Cliff section of Dallas. ROBINSON stated he does 
not recall the license number on the stationwagon or whether 
or not t bore a Texas license plate. 	. 

Re stated further that he did not pay particular 
attention to the individual who entered the stationwagon 
and would be unable to identify him. 

ROBINSON was unable to furnish any pertinent 
information concerning the assassination of President KENNEDY. 

. so  13/03/63 AR 

by Special Aeon,  JOHN V, ALMOIP & 	ash  
J. CALVIN RICE 

This dettesteet collates neither neeessoradetlose oar ettnebtela of the roil. 
year seemly; tt owl Its eastoote are sot to be distributed oetehle year Gomm:1y. 
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Doe  November 25, 1963  

ROGER CRAIG, 7711 Piedmont, Apartment B, employed as 
Deputy Sheriff, Dallas County Sheriff's Office, was reinterviewed. 
Mr. CRAIG stated that about 12:20 p.m., November 22, 1963, he 
was standing about 20 feet east of Houston Street on Main Street 
in downtown Dallas when he heard a noise which he presumed to be 
a gun shot. He states he immediately started west on Main Street 
toward Houston Street, and while en route, he heard two additional 
noises which he also presumed to be gun shots. 

He stated he crossed Houston Street and there mot a 
Dallas city police officer who advised him that the noises he 
had heard were in actuality gun shots. Be stated he then proceeded 
to the Santa Fe railroad tracks which run alongside the Texas 
School Book Depository building, and while en route there noticed 
a car with a woman. ting in it. He stated he immediately took 
her to a Mr. IX 	WIS, Dallas County Sheriff'A Office, who 
took her 	an 

Be stated that at that time he heard a shrill whistle, 
looked up, and saw a man running across the lawn toward Elm 
Street coming from direction of Texas School Book Depository 
building. He stated he also noticed an automobile traveling 
west on Elm, which he feels was a white Nash Rambler station 
wagon with a luggage rack on top. He stated he observed the 
driver look at the man running down the hill, then observed toe 
driver stop at the curb. He stated the man on foot got in the 
Rambler and they left going west on Elm Street. Mr. CRAIG stated 
he (lid not have the license number, but feels that it wigs's. 1963 
Texas license. 

a di 	° 
Mr. CRAIG stated he then webt-te-tbW-abdtbwest'corner 

of the Texas School Book Depository building and there talked with 
a young man and his wife who claimed they had observed a man 
through a window of the Texas School Book Depository holding a 
rifle about 15 minutes before the parade passed, but assumed he 
was a Secret Service man. CRAIG stated he also took these people 
to Mr. LEWIS, who took their names and addresses. CRAIG stated 
he then crossed,to the south side of Elm Street in front of the 
Texas School Book Depository building to isbe if he could see 
marks on the, pavement which would indicate that a bullet had 
ricocheted. 

on 11/25/63 	et 	Dallas, Texas 
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Mr. CRAIG described the driver of the automobile as 
a white male, American, dark-complected, short hair, wearing a 
light colored jacket. Kr. CRAIG stated he had previously 
described this man as a Negro male, but has since decided that 
the driver was a white male* 

Mr. CRAIG described the man whom he had seen running 
across the lawn in the following manner: 

White male, height 5'9", weight 140 pounds, build 
slender, hair sandy, dress - brown shirt, blue trousers. 

Mr. CRAIG stated later the same afternoon he heard that 
Dallas Police Department had a suspect in the shooting of Officer 
TIP 	in Oak Cliff. Be stated at this time he called Captain 

Dallas Police Department, gave him the description of 
man he had seen crossing the lawn and was advised to view 

the suspect at Dallas Police Department. 

Mr. C:IGLired-WW-SUbsequently went to Dallas lOolice 
Department and there identified LEE HARVEY OSWALD as the person 
he had seen running from Texas School Book Depository. Kr. 
CRAIG further stated there is no doubt in his mind that the 
man he observed running from the Texas School Book Dept itory 
and the person he viewed at Dallas Police Department are identical. 

2 
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IV. Shooting of Dallas Police Officer 
J. D. Tippit 



rD402 (R... 3449) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICcslON 

pet, 11/23/63  

1.)446 ICAeaS 
W.1r-)ViZINS, 3138 Ala. 	advised he is a driver 

for the Oak Cliff` Cab Co 	and turn shed Detective MARVIN 
JOHNSON of the Dallas Police Department and SA LOUIS K. DUMP 
the following information: 

He had picked up a fare at Love Field on Fiiday, 
November 22, 1963, which he discharged at 321 North !wing at 
1 p.m. He then drove to the Gentlemen Club, 125 South 
Patton, to get a cold drink to go with his lunch. He could 
not find a parking place in front of the club, so he parked 
on the east side of Patton at 10th Street and stated he parked 
where a stop sign had been but which bad been removed. He 
parked heading north on the right side of the street. 

He walked back to the club, obtained his cold drink, 
and watched the President on TV for a minute. He then returned 
to his cab and got his lunch out of the pocket. He estimated 
this to be about 1:25 p.m. 

About the time he got his lunch out, he saw a 
policeman in a squad car going east on 10th Street at a slow 
rate of speed. This officer stopped on 10th Street just east 
of PATTON. The officer got out of his car and apparently said 
something to a man walking west on 10th Street and who was on 
the south side of 10th. When the officer spoke to him, the 
man stopped. 

The next thing that attracted SCOGGINS' attention was 
a gun firing and he heard three or four shots, saw smoke near 
the squad car and saw the officer fall beside the car on the 
driver's side. The man the officer had stopped started running. 
He ran west on 10th to Patton and south on Patton onto Jefferson. 
The last time he saw this man was when he was going down 
Jefferson. He reported this to his dispatcher as soon as the 
man passed his cab and was asked if an ambulance was needed. 
He advised the dispatcher he did need an ambulance and shortly 
thereafter one arrived as did other officers. 

He stated he did not know the man who shot the officer 
but felt he would recognise him again if he saw him. 

on 	 11/23/63 et  Dallas, Texas 
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He stated this man muttered as he passed his cab 
either "Poor dumb cop" or "Poor damn cop." He was mot 
certain which, and stated that when this man passed his cab, 
he had a pistol in his left hand. 

7 6- 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG 	.31.1 

Dots  11/25/63  

1 
• 

W. W. SCOGGINS, 313811askal.  -a eab driver, 
furnished the following inform* 	 , • 

•0 
On November 23, 1963, he W nt to the Dallas Police 

Department where he picked LEE HARVEY OSWALD out of a police 
line-up as being the same individual whom . he had seen shoot 
a uniformed police officer of the Dallas Police Department in 
the 400 Block of East 10th Street, on the early afternoon of 
November'22, 1963. 

He stated that he was no more than 15 feet from this 
individual as he fled the scene of the shooting and that he is 
positive that LEE HARVEY OSWALD is the individual who did the 
shooting and whom he observed leaving the scene. 

*?. 

.r.}} 

1,. 
b  

en  ! li/23/63 et 	Dallas, Texas 	 DL '89-43 
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1 
De.  Noveaber  25, 1963  

Mr. W. W. SCOGGINS, 3138 Alaska, employed as a taxicab 
driver for the Oak Cliff Cab Company, was reinterviewed. He 
stated that on November 22, 1963, he had observed an individual 
in the vicinity where Dallas Patrolman TIPPITY was shot shortly 
after the assassination of President INNIOLDY. 

Mr. SCOOOIN6 stated after viewing a photograph of 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, he could not be sure the person he had 
observed in Oak Cliff on November 22, 1963, was actually identical 
with LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

en  1X/95/83 it 	 File t Dallas, Texas 	 DL 89-43 
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) 

Deft 	11/28/63  

Mr. EDWARD S VIRGIL,  Supervisors  Dispatching_Office, City 
Transportation Company of Dallas 	volsed his records refrarthif—i.  

age was 	 l 	 . . 	INS,and was posted at 
1:25 PM, on November 22, 1963. This message was to the effect that 
SCOGGINS had just witnessed the shooting of a Dallas City Police Officer 
on Tenth Street near Patton. Mr. VIRGIL advised that this call from 

action was to notify the Dallas Police pttent of the receipt of this 
SCOGGINS was received by Dispatcher D. 	AM. Hs advised his first 

message. In view of the contents of the message, be advised it is 
probable that the posting of this message in his records was delayed 
pending notification of the Dall Police Department. His record . 
reflects the call was receive at :25 PM, on November 22, 1963. 

en  11/28/63 
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Pr' 

MRS. SZLNKVLHAM, residence 328 I. 9thAttreat,  
employed as a waitres at the Matwell Cafe, Main Street, 
Dallas  furnished the following information: 

	On !h early afternoon of November 22, 1963, possibly 
around 1:30 p.m., she observed a marked Dallas Police Department 
petrol car parked in the 400 block of east 10th Street. She 
vs, a young man walk from the sidewalk to the squad car and 
put his face up to the front window on the right-hand side of 
the car which was next to the curb and engage the officer in a 
brief conversation of about ten seconds. Thereafter, the officer 
got out the left-hand door, drivers side of the car, walked 
around behind the squad car and on rounding the corner of the 
car was shot twice in the head by the young man. 

MRS. MARKHAM immediately ran out to the car and was 
afraid that this young man might shoot her, but felt that she 
must go to the aid of the officer. The young man ran west on 
10th Street to the corner, turned south and disappeared. 

MRS. MARKHAM stated that she is sure that she can 
identify him and described him as a white male, about 18, 
black hair, red complexion, wearing black shoes, tan jacket, 
and dark trousers. 

en  11/22/63  et 	Dallas, Texas 	File i  DL 89-43  
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Date 	 11/25/63 

  

Mrs. HELEN MARKHAM, 328 East 9th Street, was interviewed 
at the tatwell Cafe, Main Street, Dallas, where she furnished 
the following information: 

She examined a photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
advised that he is the individual whom she saw shoot and kill 
a Dallas police officer in the Imo Block of EastaOth Street, 
Dallas, Texas, in the early afternoon of Noveibar 22, 1963. 

She further advised that on the afternoon of 
Nftwendiper 22, 1963, she identified LEE HARVEY OSWALD in person 
from a police line-up at the Dallas Police Department and that 
she is positive that he is the individual who killed the polioe 
officer. 

on 	 et 	  FH. 	  
li/25/63 	• Dallas, Texas 	 DL 89-43 
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Date  November 29, 1963  

Dr. RICHARD *WiTtibla 4125 Swiss Ay 
tele 	e TAylor 3-4682, advised 	on the house staff 

ethodist Hospital of Dallas 	Let 	Colorado, 
trliifii-iF-WH-STSIST7-111111-T 	pfirMian who pronounced 
dk,.I J. D. TIPP1T. Us was pronounreh dead at 1:25 p.m., 
ki, .3ber 32, 1963, and an examination of the body indicated 

death could be attributed to gunshot wounds. There 
apr-Nared three wounds in the body, one being in the right 
to le which in the opinion of Di-. LIGUORI could have 
caused instant death, one wound in the left chest, the 
bullet being deflected by a brass button of the uniform 
worn by. Officer TIPPIT and the bullet being found only 
about one inch under the surface, and the third wound in 
the upper abdomen. 

	

on  11/29/63  it  Dallas, MILAW 	 Fel. I  AL 89-43  
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`FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA(7 

Dots  November 29, 1963  

0A1 	loiL) 

Records o the Dudley N. Hu  hes Funergjam, 
400 last Jefferson teleOhone WR 6-51 	t3sct the following 

--tritrriorriti1r785-arning J. D,,,,k4IPPIT: 	, cti 

Residence 	 238 Glenc

▪ 

 air in Daljas,, TAxas 
Som.— 	 ',1711172-4,,M5-1trietr unty, Texas 

"Vied 	 "Thanir, !'iiiii711722/83 
Age 	 39 
Pronounced dead 	1:25 p.m., at Methodist Hospital 

by Dr. LIGUORI 
Military service 	World War 	Veteran 	 , 

LT 	.j 	Th• e" ✓ 

MARLIAXPIPPIT 

/141!) 

611 Q ,./:2/ 	ril; di • Irp 5 

• 

• 

on  11/29/63   of  Dallas, Texas 

by Special Agent  ROBERT C. LISH/gm 
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V. Arrest of Lee Harvey Oswald 
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P 
IPL)402 Mora $449) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI 

11/22/63 

At about 1:25 p.m., while at the Texas School 
Book Depository Building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas, 
I, SA ROBERT M. BARRETT, heard a radio broadcast on a 
police oar radio that a police officer had been shot in 
the 400 block of East Jefferson Street and that a suspect 
had been observed fleeing from the area. I proceeded 
immediately to the area and learned that the shooting 
had actually taken place in the 400 block of East 10th 
Street. While there I overheard police officers inter-
viewing the female witness who stated that she had first 
observed a young white male about 27 years of age leaning 
on the front door of the passenger side of a Dallas police 
oar, talking to the police officer through the open window. 
The officer got out of the car, according to this witness, 
and walked around the back of the car. As he did so, the 
young man stepped back, took a gun from his shirt, fired 
twice at the officer hitting him. The woman ran to the aid 
of the officer and was told by the gunman to leave him alone 
or he would shoot her. According to this witness, the gun- 
man then fled in a westerly direction. 	• 

I noted, however, that the blood from the fatally 
wounded officer was near the left front tender of the squad 
car, indicating that he had walked around the front of the 
car. I also learned that the first report of this shooting 
had been received by the police dispatcher at 1:19 p.m. 

At approximately 2:00-p.mk. I heard a police 
broadcast from one of the nearby squad cars advising that 
the suspect had possibly been sighted at the Texas Theater 
in the 200 block of West-Jefferson. I proceeded immedia-
tely to this area and along with numerous other law enforce-
ment officers entered the theater to assist in the search 
for the suspect. As I entered the seating area on the main 
floor, I heard a police officer, later identified as  M. N,  

...4 .1.1i)ONALD, shout "Here he is". At this time about 12 
o i-6fficers converged on this a 	I observed Officer 

MC DONALD, along with Detective 	CARROLL,  
BROOKS  and numerous other o cers, struggling witha-

later identified as LEE HARVEY OSWALD. I heard 
OSWALD yell in a loud voice, "kill all the sons of bitches". 

Ali  
'11/22/63  0  J Dallas, Texas 
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One of the officers took a .38 caliber snub-nose revolver 
:out of OSWALD's right hand and handed it to Detective 
CARROLL. I then heard OSWALD yell, "I'm not resisting 
arrest, I'm not resisting". The officers then led 
OSWALD from the theater after handcuffing him, and as 
they did so OSWALD started yelling, "They are violating 
my civil rights". 

At no time did I observe any officer strike 
OSWALD, abuse him, or use any more force than was 
necessary in subduing and handcuffing him in view of 
his resistance and the fact that he had a weapon in his 
possession. 

Later at police headquarters, I observed the 
.38 snub-nose revolver and noted that it was a Smith 
and Wesson, Serial Number 510210. On the chamber hinge 
was the number 65248. I was also shown the six cartridges 
taken from the weapon and noted that one of them had an 
indentation on the primer. I was told by Officer MC DONALD 
that when he first approached OSWALD, the subject attempted 
to pull the weapon from his shirt, at which time MC DONALD 
grabbed the gun with both of his hands. MC DONALD stated 
that OSWALD did pull the trigger once, but that the gun did 
not fire. MC DONALD also stated that when he was holding 
onto the gun, OSWALD hit MC DONALD in the face with.his 
fist, knocking MC DONALD against the seat and causing him 
to receive a scratch on his face. 

i5 
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Date 
	11/23/83 

1 

At approximately 2 p.m., November 22, 1963, I 
was informed by an unidentified policeman of the Dallas 
Police Department that a suspect had been seen entering 
the back door of the Texas Theater. 

I immediately proceeded to the Texas Theater,  
231 West Jefferson, and entered the front door and stood 
in the lobby to see that no one left the theater, since 
there were no officers on guard there. A minute or two 
after arriving in the lobby, a Dallas County Deputy Sheriff 
ran by me from inside the theater stating "they have him", 
and within a minute thereafter, I observed a young man with 
his hands cuffed behind him in the midst of a group of 
Dallas police officers being hustled out the front door of 
the theater. As he passed through the lobby he shouted 
"police brutality". 

This man was a white male, age about 22, 5' 8", 
160 pounds, brown hair, and was wearing a white shirt, 
dark trousers,, and a reddish brown jacket with sipper open 
all the way in front. 

From photographs observed later in the day on 
November 22, 1963, I identified this individual as.122 
OSWALD. 

11/22/640  	Dallas, Texas 	F11.I  DL 89-43 
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On November 29, 1963, Det, C. 	OWN, Homicide 
and Robbery Bureau Dallas Polia-Dillinm 	ifflised'ai 
1M3MIr1C7-1MDOKHOUT-ihat-this-1151115WM-Sr6-tbiDallas 
Department officers who !Jest anted LEE armr-onnb ai-

4"the-Tetig-Tbiifer, November 22, 1963. BROWN stated that 
personal contact with OSWALD was made by said officers in the 
order listed below: 

1. M. N. VC DONALD, uniformed officer, Radio Patrol 
Division 

2. T. 	SON, uniformed officer, Traffic Division  

3, C. 	ALEER, uniformed officer, Traffic Division  

4, RAOKi BINS, uniformed officer, Traffic Division. 

t 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIVON 

1 
	 Date  11/29/63  

Y, Nana erg...shaven,...,Qak.Cliff WILLIAM J 
SectiPPLJAAll-s. 	a, adv e that on-NoViiiiber *2,-1963, he 

s ening to Radio Station KLIF concerning reports of the 
assassination of former PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY. All 
during the afternoon the IMF announcer was quoting Dallas 
police officers who arrested OSWALD as having said OSWALD 
made the statement when arrested, "I've killed the President, 
I've killed a cop, now I've trot two more to kill." MR. 
LOWERY advised at approximately 6 P.M. when he was driving home 
and listening to Radio Station IMF the announcer stated that 
this statement by OSWALD could not be confirmed, since the 
official police report did not have this statement in it. 

on  '11/29/63  at 	Dallas, Texas 
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VI. Interviews with Lee Harvey Oswald 
and Relatives 
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Date 	11/23/63  

LEI HARVEY OSWALD, 1026 Bort 	ley, Dallas, 
Texas, was interviewed by Captain WI 	ITZ of the 
Homicide Bureau, Dallas Police Departme t. Special 

--kgslitS—JAIRS-P7HOSITMThriintrVAIIC6r1r: BOOKHOUT were 
present during this interview. When the Agents entered 
the interview room at 3:15 p.m., Captain FRITZ had been 
previously interviewing LEE HARVEY OSWALD for an undetermined 
period of time. Both Agents identified themselves to 
OSWALD and advised him they were law enforcement officers 
and anything he said could be used against him. OSWALD 
at this time adopted a violent attitude toward the FBI 
and both Agents and made many uncomplimentary remarks 
about the FBI. OSWALD requested that Captain FRITZ remove 
the cuffs from him, it being noted that OSWALD was hand- 
cuffed with his hands behind him. Captain FRITZ had one 
of his detectives remove the handcuffs and handcuff 
OSWALD with his hands in front of him. 

Captain FRITZ asked OSWALD if he e 	• .ed a rifle 
and OSWALD stated that he had observed a 	 (phonetic), 
a supervisor at the Texas Schoolbook Deposit•ry on November 
20, 1963, display a rifle to some individuals in his office 
on the first floor of the Texas Schoolbook Depository, but 
denied ever owning a rifle himself. OSWALD stated that he 
had never been in Mexico except to Tijuana on one occasion. 
However, he admitted to Captain FRITZ to having resided in 
the Soviet Union for three yeast' where he has many friends 
and relatives of his wife. 	' 

OSWALD also admitted that he was the secretary 
for t 	air Play for Cuba Committee. 	New Orleans, 
_Louisians-w-few-monthrigo. OSWALD stated-the-Vie Fair 
Play fa-tuba Committee has its headquarters in New York 
City. OSWALD admitted to having received an *war, for 
'marksmanship while a member of the U.S. Marine Corps. He 
further admitted that he was living at 1026 N. Beckley in 
Dallas, Texas, under the name of O. H. LIE. OSWALD admitted 
that he was present in the Texas Schoolbook Depository on 
November 22, 1963 1'where he has been employed since October 15, 
1963. OSWALD stated that as a laborer, he has access to 
the entire building which has' offices on the first and second 
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floors and storage on the third and fourth, as well as the 
'fifth and sixth floors. OSWALD stated that he went to 
lunch at approximately noon and he claimed he ate his lunch 
ofkthe first floor in the lunchroom; however he went to the 
second floor where the Coca-Cola machine was located and 
obtained a bottle of Coca-Cola for his lunch. OSWALD claimel 
to be on the first floor when President JOHN 7. KENN= 
passed this building. 

After hearing what had happened, he said that 
because of all the confusion tt.re would be no work per-
formed that afternoon so he decided to go home. OSWALD 
stated he then went home by bus and changed his clothes 
and went to a movie. OSWALD admitted to carrying a pistol 
with him to this movie stating he did this because he 
felt like it, giving no other reason. OSWALD further 
admitted attempting to fight the Dallas police officers 
who, arrested him in this movie theater when he received a 
cut and a bump. 

,frantically denied shooting Dallas police 
officer 	or shooting President JOHN F. KENNEDY. The 
interview was concluded at 4:05 p.m. when OSWALD was removed 
for a lineup. 
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